



Anthimos joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in May 2019 having previously worked as a Project Engineer for Downer Group.

Anthimos has had vast exposure in the construction of roads and infrastructure throughout South Australia. He has worked closely with designers and managed contractors and suppliers to ensure the upmost quality at all times.

Anthimos' attention to detail and exposure in construction allows him to bring productive and innovative ideas to solve complex projects.

## **Anthimos Sitaras**

Forensic Engineer - Adelaide

### **Expertise**

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims
- Design Construction and Investigation

### **Experience**

<b>May 2019 – Current</b>	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>Jun 2017 – Apr 2019</b>	Project Engineer/Site Engineer <i>Downer Group</i> -West Beach Road Street Scope ( <i>Project Budget \$6M</i> ) -Mount Gambier Intersection <i>Upgrades (Project Budget \$9M)</i> -Regional and Outback Civil Works ( <i>Project Budget \$32M</i> ) -Upper Yorke Peninsular Contract ( <i>Project budget \$42M</i> )
<b>Dec 2016 – Jun 2017</b>	Graduate Site Engineer <i>New Royal Adelaide Hospital</i>

### **Qualifications & Training**

<b>2016</b>	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) (Hons)
<b>2018</b>	Cert IV in Project Supervision
<b>2019</b>	First Aid Certificate
<b>2019</b>	Project Management (in Progress)

### **Affiliations**

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia